BID TITLE: PURCHASE OF ONE (1) REPLACEMENT PATTERSON-KELLEY BOILER
BID NUMBER: 2015-030

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 25, 2015
DEPARTMENT: DPW/BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Adirondack

. qulfilgllfen ¢ Combustion
BIDDERS NAME: Technologies
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? O M\ @ k/
Variation & Justification Sheet included? @V\ N ‘A
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? Q M‘ O l/[/
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? @ K ' @ I/L
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O [/A (9 %
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? O l(/ @ M«
Iranian Energy Divestment Certification — Signed? O K‘ @ %
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? @ %_ O ZL
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
W-9 Completed & Signed? K OLL
Addendum(s) No.
REPLACEMENT PATTERSON KELLEY BOILER PER gl O %0 2017 38 @
SPECS TO INCLUDE ALL DELIVERY CHARGES $ [ ,' 80 . [$.% ) ° |$

2B PAfS 60 DAYS




